City of Petersburg

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
December 2, 2019, 7:00 PM
Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman

Councilpersons present were Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, Joanne Tollison.

Absent: Terri Bauer

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Richards. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.

Moved by Bruckner that the minutes of the previous meeting, 12/2/19, be approved.

Supported by Schadewald. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

## **New Business:**

Moved by Richards to support building a Meijer store in Dundee. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Moved by Bruckner to approve the 2020 City Council and Planning Commission meeting schedules. Supported by Cilley. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Moved by Tollison to reappoint Dave McCollum to the Zoning Board of Appeals for 3 years through 9/21/2022. Supported by Cilley. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to approve .25 per hour pay raise for 4 DPW employees and 3 additional paid holidays of MLK Day, Presidents Day, and Veterans Day. Supported by Bruckner. Roll Call Vote. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

## **Old Business:**

Moved by Cilley to adopt the resolution approving the updated Master Plan. Supported by Richards. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Mayor reported the radar detecting speed sign is ready and will be placed on N. Division this week and will move to other locations periodically. Mayor also reported a meeting took place November 22 with him, the building inspector, a representative from Mannik and Smith and from the marihuana business on Road Commission Road to discuss plans for the facility.

## **Council Reports:**

Schadewald asked if potholes along the edge of Railroad Street can be filled. Discussed possibility of making the block of Railroad between N. Division and Elizabeth one way due to narrowness. Tabled until Mayor gets input from our deputy and Summerfield Schools.

Tollison reported Arrow Tree Service was asked to repair damage to a neighbor's yard after cutting a tree down on Madison Street.

## **Employee Reports:**

Treasurer Goodin reported the due date year was printed wrong as 2019 instead of 2020 on Winter Tax bills. She has notified residents via the City's Facebook page and Website and will reprint anyone's bill if asked.

Moved by Richards that Council adjourn at 7:41pm. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Absent (1) Motion carried.

Guests: Mike Ramey, Stella Kirby, Hunter Whitehill, Anna Nieman, Tim Bordine Employees: Leanne Goodin, Trudy Goodin

Minutes submitted by:	Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk
Minutes approved by:	Mayor James W. Holeman